Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Secretary Procurement Committee

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Cc: Procurement-Committee; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Dr.
S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director

Subject: Item 1: Approval Wireless Access Point with Controller

Attachments: CPC - tender doc.pdf

SUBIJECT: Approval supply & installation of wireless access point with controller
IBAREF #:17/22/21-22

DATE & TIME: August 4, 2021 — 1435Hrs

BIDDERS:

e M/s Information Systems Associates Ltd

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 171 meeting on the tender for ‘supply &
installation of wireless access point with controller’. The quoted bid price was substantially higher than the
allocated budget.

DECISION: Tender has been cancelled.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)
Haris Qureshi (External Member)

M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
Syed Wajeeh Zaidi (Member)
Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)
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